Dear Secretary of State,
We are writing further to the above matter and your letter dated 22" September 2023.

We confirm that the latest position is unchanged as set out below and in the correspondence
attached.

Kind regards,

Umi Filby (She/Her)
Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP
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From: Umi Filby | @ bd-uk.com>
Sent: 30 August 2023 11:17

To: netzeroteessideproject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Cc: Helen Robinson | @ 0d-uk.com>; Stephen Dagg <} @ bd-uk.com>
Subject: Net Zero DCO - Huntsman Protective Provisions [WBDUK-AC.FID124877594]

Importance: High

Dear Secretary of State,
We are writing in relation to the above matter and further to your letter dated 23 August 2023.

We confirm that the latest position in relation to the protective provisions remains as stated in the
email dated 25" April 2023, which is attached for your ease of reference.

Kind regards,

Umi Filby
Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.womblebonddickinson.com%2Fuk%2Fpreferences&data=05%7C01%7Cnetzeroteessideproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C159246ce8131468e0cc908dbc576b028%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638320885984286793%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=h31NbJeziAma7Zt3aXNmNl5bIpSh0uPRsMsRZeapZ%2BQ%3D&reserved=0
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwomble-bond-dickinson-uk-llp%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cnetzeroteessideproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C159246ce8131468e0cc908dbc576b028%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638320885984443042%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=b%2FoX1FjQdf%2Bqt0l3WsVep1KkT0iSy1El4vXqMi4AiI4%3D&reserved=0
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